Anitha - Cholan Tours Pvt Ltd

From: golndiGo <services@goindigo.in>
Sent: 21 December 2022 10:04

To: Cholan Tours Private Limited
Subject: Your Revised IndiGo lItinerary

Dear 6E customer,

Greetings from IndiGo!!

We regret to inform you that due to operational reasons, your itinerary booked under PNR HJPIUY has been

revised. The revised itinerary is now 6E-2337, on 28 Dec, UDR-DEL 1855-2020 . Pre-booked seat if any, may not be
available on the re-booked flight, please click https://bit.ly/2KP5u27, enter PNR details and click on select seat option to
check and rebook alternate seat.

We request you to accept, choose alternate flight or cancel and refund without any additional cost by CLICKING HERE.

Steps to rebook on an alternate flight.
e To change to an alternate flight, click on the link above, the Plan-B page will open,
e Click on Select another Flight option,
e On the Flight Search page you can select any flight that suits you and click on proceed.

e You can select alternate flight for the same day or upto 7 days ahead or 2 days before your original date of
travel.

Steps to process refund.

e For Refund,, click on the link above, the Plan-B page will open,
e Click on Cancel and Process Refund option and proceed.

Steps to accept changes and avoid repeated notifications.

e To accept the changes, click on the link above, the Plan-B page will open,
e Click on Accept Revised Timings and proceed

If you are already aware of the revised schedule, kindly ignore this email.

To check your flight status, you may:

¢ Download our app https://bit.ly/3cQvDWj




¢ Follow us on twitter at #IndiGo6E

* For passenger charter- click https://bit.ly/3yNaJCS

We look forward to welcoming you on board our lean, clean flying machine.

Regards,

IndiGo



